In The Matter Of:

Vicki Beal, et al. v.
State Farm Ins., Co., et al.

Donald C. Mann, M.D.
Vol. 1, September 23, 1996

Mebler & Hagestrom
Court Reporters
1750 Midland Building
Cleveland, OH 44115
(216) 621-4984 FAX:(216) 621-0050

Original File 960923dm.asc, 95 Pages
Mirl-Script® File [D: 0910881912

Word Index included with this Min-U-Scripte




Cvicki Beal, et all v,
State ¥arm Ins., Co., et al,

Donald C. Mann, M.D.
Vol. 1, September 23, 1996

Fage 1
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CUYARQOGA GOUNTY, OHIO
VICK! GEAL, ot al,
Pialntita,
JUDGE POKORNY

s CASE NC. 278185

STATE FARM IN5. CO. et al,
Delandanis.

Videotaped deposition of DONALD C. MANN,
M.D., takan ax ¥ upon ditect axamination bafora
Barbara J, Watowicz, a Registersd Professionai
Reporter and Motary Pubtie within and for tha
State of Ohio, at {hs offices of Denald C. Manr,
M.D., 1611 South Green Road, Clavsiand, Ohio, at
5:30 p.m. on Mongay, Septarbar 23, 1996,
aursuant to Actice andior stipulations of
counsal, on behalf of the Defandants in this
cause.
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APPEARANCES:
Aobert F. Lintor, Jr., Es4.
Linton & Hirshman
700 West St. Clair Avenue
Moyt Block, Sulte 300
Gleveland, Ohlo 44113-1230
{218) 771-580Q,
On pehall of tha Plalrtit;
Gerald L. Joppe, Esq,
Meyers, Hentemant, Schneider & Rea
2121 The Supericr Building
Cleveland, Chio 44114
(216) 244-3435,
On behalf of the Defendant.
ALSQ PRESENT
Dan Witiiarns, Video Technician
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121 (Thereupon, Plaintiff’s Exhibits A 31 through G
were marked for purposes of [4) identification.)

6] MR. JEPPE: Thisisthe videotape 1 deposition
of Dr, Donald Mann being taken [8) in his offices
on Monday, September 23, ©) 1996. It's a vid-
eotape deposition to be 110 used in the case of
Vicki Beal, plaintiff, iy versus State Farm In-
surance Company, [12) defendant, presently pen-
ding before Judge 131 Thomas]. Pokornyand Case
Number 278185, 1141 currently scheduled to begin
erial on (15) Thursday, the 26th of September, 1996
in 116 the Court of Common Pleas of Cuyahoga 17
Counrty, Ohio.

118) Now, at the present time I'would 19 like to ask
counsel for the plaintiff, ;201 VickiBeal, whetheror
not he objects to (21) the taking of the depaosition
at this dime, (221 the manner in which it's being
taken or its (23] use at time of trial.

1241 MR. LINTON: Off the record.
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1] (Qff the record.)

) MR. LINTON:1 have no objection 4 to the
notice of Dr.Mann orto the video (s taping orthe
qualifications of the court (6 reporter.I do have,1
do preserve my (71 objections to allowing his
testimony 18 pending the completion of out
standing (9] discovery from State Farm which has
been (10 partially completed prior to the start of
1) Dr. Mann's deposition.

12 MR, JEPPE: What discovery do you 113) think
is yet to be completed?

jei: MR, LINTON: Specifically we had isp sub-
poenaed from Dr. Mann 10995, We have (16

Lawyer's Notes

received some, but not ali of those,

1171 Second, we have subpoenaed medical s
reports and depositions from other cases in (19
which he has served as an expert for (2o
insurance companies or law tfirms which the
court has narrowed to those matters 22 involving
Stare Farm or State Farm's {23) insureds, We have
made similar requests 24f from State Farm in
discovery for that izs) information, some of which
has been
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(1) compiied with prior to the start of his (2
deposition.
133 MR, JEPPE: Let me put on the 14 record 1
assume that by the time we get to (5} tial we are
not goingto have orbe able (6 to produce some of
the things that you have 77 requested.
81 First ofall, there was asubpoena 9 issued to Dr.
Mann for a discovery ) deposition and that
subpoena requested (11} certain items which
included 1099s received (121 from State Farm
Ipsurance Company or from 1131 any of the law
firms retained by State Farm (4] forincome during
the years 1990 through 115 1995. It has requested
Dr.Mann's office (16 records, I believe, notes, the
appointment p7 or scheduling books, is that
correct?
1s) MR. LINTON: Yes.

o) MA. JEPPE: Along with any reports [20] Orf
depositions of medical examinations 211 per
formed by Dr.Mann from 1990 to the (221 present
tme.

123] At the same time, there was a {24} request for
production of documents [2s5] submitted to State
Farm Insurance Company
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(1] at approximately the same time. And the [2)
ones that I think are applicable here are (3
inrerrogatory number six and interrogatory {4l
number seven of the second reguest for is)
production of documents and 1) interrogatories,
which was to number six, {7 to identify by name
and claimant, ® claimant’s counsel, date of
examinationand gy report and case caption,each
plaintiff or 110} claimant that you or your counsel
have (117 referred to Dr.Donald Mann for medical
(12} examination within the last five years.

113) We have explained to Mr. Linton (14 that o
obtain the information requested (15 for the last
five years would be (6} impossibie. However, we
did agree if the (7 court ordered, to supply
information that (s could be obtained with
regards to this (9] material.

201 Also, in interrogatory number (211 seven, you
state the amountof compensarion (221 paid by you
or your counsel on behalf of (23 any medical
examinations referenced in the (24 previous
interrogatory.

j2st There was also a request for
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(11 production of documents which asks State (2]
Farm Insurance Company to produce any 1099s
131 issued by them or their counsel to (4 Dr Mann,
Also to produceanyandall sy medical reportsand
depositions of Dr. Mann (5] for any medical
examinations pedormed by 171 him including on
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behalf of any of the w; insureds which you are
defending from third o party cliims.

(o) I fited o motion for protective (g order in this
case . And also piaindff’s 1z counsel fileda motion
o compel the (3 request of that production. It is
my [ +] understanding that on the card which was
(151 recerved in my office on Seprember 19th, 116)
which said the filing date of September 5, 7
1996, that the plaintiff's motion to amend g the
complaint is overruled. Plamriff's (191 motion to
compel is granted as to any (201 information
refated to State Farm Insurance (21) Company.
(221 Now, the court has ruled that the (23
defendant, State Farm Insurance Company, is (24
compelled to produce the information s re-
quested of it in the interrogatories and
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iy request for producton of documents. mAndto
that end, we have produced to this 13; date and
over objection and, to Mr. Linton, (4} plaintiff’s
counsel, those documents which (5] we have
been able to produce or find with 6) regards to
the information requested,

(71 We have done so also on behalf of 181 State Farmt
to comply with the court's order (91t compelas I
said over objection. We are (107 still objectng to
the use of any of these 111) documents, especially
medical reports (12 produced or its introduction
a5 evidence at (13) tirne of trial or any testmony
with regards 114 to these documents at time of
irial,

115} Based upon thar statement, the 116; documerndts
though have been produced (177 pursuant to
court order, and they have been 18) supplied,
copies of these, to Mr. Linron.

1191 Other than that, we are already 1o (201 proceed
with the direct examination of 23] Dr. Mann.

i22) Anything you want o say?

3 MR LINTON: Well, I'm going o (24 agai
preserve my right to object o his (25) restimony to
the extent thay there has not

FPage 9
111 been a full compliance with the discovery @2
request. But we can take shat up 3 sepamtely
with the court.
) VIDEOTAPE OPERATOR: Stand by.
51 MAL JEPPE: One more thing 100,16 And thatis.

it (Off the record.)

(o) VIDECTAPE OPERATOR: Stand by, iy We're
on the record.

rizy DONALD C.MANN, M.D,, of lawful age, 113
called by the Defendants for the purpose of (14}
direct examination, as provided by the Rules of
(15) Civil Procedure, being by me first duly sworn,
|16} as hereinafrer certified, deposed and said as
1171 foilows:

i) DIRECT EXAMINATION OF DONALD C,
MANN, M.D,

ny BY MR, JEPPE:

200 Q: Would you please state your full name for
the 1y record?

1 A Donald Charies Muaan,

1231 Qi And whar is your Dusiness address, sir?

Lawyer's Nates

zip Az 1611 South Green Road in the University
suburban (2 Health Cenrer Building in South
Euclid.
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(1 @ And what is your occupation or profession?
121 Ar I'moa physician,
(31 Q: And do you have a specialty, sic?
vt Azl do.
(s1 Q: And what is that?
161 A: Neurology.
71 Q: If you would, would you define the field of
(8] neurology for the jury?
191 A: Diagnosis, treats, manages diseases ofthe 10
nervous systemn, be they injuries, infections, 1y
congenital problems oracquired by other means,
1121 The everyday neurologic preblems are things
iike (231 multiple sclerosis, headaches, epilepsy,
brain (14) tumor, Alzheimer's and Parkinson's. Any
part of (15) the nervous system, the brain, the
nervesthat (16 run the arms and legs, the spine or
the {17 supporting structures are part of neu-
rology.
8] Q: Now, doctor, would you please, if you
would, 191 ourdine for the jury your educational
background 207 starting with college in pre-
paration for your (21} profession.
221 A: I went to the University of Pennsyivania
then (73] anended Indiana University Medical
School (24 finishing in 1968 followed by four
vears of ;28] additional tmining in medicine, One,
the
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113 first, a year of medical internship and then 2
three years of speciaity tratning in neurology.
31 Q: Now, doctor, are you licensed to practice 4]
neurology in the Stare of Ohic or medicine?
i5) Az Tam.
161 @: Are you licensed in any other states besides
r71 Ohio?
8 Az T am.
it G What other states are you licensed in?
1top A Indiana and California.
111 @ Do you have admirting privileges to orare
yvou (121 affifiated with any hospitals in the Ohio
area?
13 A T do.
(4] Q: And wounld vou rell the jury what hospirals
those 115y might he?
16 A: University Hospitals of Cleveland is the
main (17 one, I'm also on the staff ar Lake and
Geauga (s} hospitals,
(9] Q: Now, other than teaching ~ or excuse me.
rzof Other than praciicing neurology, by the 21
way, are you stll in the active practice of 122
neurology?
231 A Tam.
1243 & Do you have a teaching appointment ordo
you 25 wach at any college or university or
teaching

Page 12
i 11 hospital?
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21 Az I do.

131 @ And would vououtline that for the jury, if 14

would?

st Ar Well, I've had a teaching post at Case

Western 6] Reserve University School of Med-

icine since 7 coming to Cleveland in 1974

Teaching at the (& university or the VA or

MetroHealth, on the o7 wards of the clinics, and

I've taught medical 1107 students in the classroom

as well.

1111 @: Now, doctor, do you belong to any pro-

fessional [12; organizations or societies?

31 A: Ido.

141 Q: Would youbriefly outline a few ofthase for

the 13 jury?

1161 A: The local medical sociery, the Cleveland

Academy 137 of Medicine, the Ohio State Medical

Association, (18 and the national organization, the

American 1191 Academy of Neurology.

1201 G Now, doctor, there is a term that we use in

(z1] medicine and law, too, that’s called board 22

certified ar being board certified. Docror, age {23

you board certified in the field of neurology?

r24] Ac I am.

1251 Q: Would youtell the jury what it means to be
Page 13

1] board certified?

21 A: Thatthe individual not only hastakenthe 3
training necessary to practice a specialty, but i4)
demonstrates capability by an examination
which is) for neurology isa two part affair, there is
a [6] day long written examination and then there
is a {71 live portdon where the individual is literalty
g1 watched taking a history froma parient, doing a
191 physical examunation, formuiating a treatment
110t plan, by the examiners, There are four or five
i11] such cases, And if one goes through that i312)
process demonsorating skill and savisfies the 03
examiners, he or she is so deemed able 0 (34
practice a specialty at its highest levels,

1151 @ Now, you said you were board certified, is
that {16} correct, doctor?

7 A Tam.

18} Q1 When did you become board certified?
e A: 1674,

oo) G Now, when did you take up the active
pracrice of (21 neurclogy here in Ohio?

(22 A 1974,

123 Gy All righe. You've already restfied you are
1241 still in the active practice as of this date, 1§ 25]
that correct?

Page 14
1y &: Oh, ves.
2] G Now, doctor, at my request did you examine
a 3 Vicki Beal?
1) A T did,
151 @: And do you have a file on Vicki Beal that's 16]
available to you here tonight?
m Al do.

8 & Now, during the course of my direct ex-
amination (91 of Mr. Linton's Cross-examination,
feel free to o) referto your file forany documents

Lawyer's Notes

to help you nu refresh your memory for tes
timony here this (121 evening, okay?
r3) A: Yes.

41 Q: Would youtelithe jury,if vou would, when
vou 1) did examine Vicki Beal at my request?

61 A: That was on February 19th of this vear.

171 Q: And where did that examination take
place?

sy A: Right here in this roorm.

t191 @: Now, doctor, is it your practice to take a [20)
history from a patient when you do examine
them?

i21] A: Yes, it 1s.
1221 Q: And did youtake a history from Vicki Beal?
tza) Ax 1 did.

241 Q: Would vou tell the jury what a history is
and [25; why a history is taken?

Page 15

11 A: It is the patient’s telling in her own words
the (2] exact condidon, the malady, the suffering,
the (3 pain, or whatever, that she suffers, It (4
constitutes the material upon which we base a (s
conclusion, where the problem is and by 6
exrension what it might be. So the patient is 7]
encouraged to talk spontaneously without being
i8} prompted or clued as best as s able and tell 9
the symptoms, where they began, what's helped,
110f what's hurt, whar other conditions might have
1111 any bearing on it.

1121 Q: Now, doctor, overthe last few years, have I
had 1131 an opportunity 1o refer other patients tc
you or 114 individuals to you for examination?
(15] &: You have.

116] Q: And also my law firm over the last few
years, {17 have vou had occasion 0 examine
other patients (18] or individuals for other men-
bers of my law firm?

101 Ar T have,
:20) @: And for Stare Farm Insurance Company?
(23] A Yes.

1225 €: Now,docror, how many patienis do yousee
during [23; the course of a week let’s say?

124] A: O, I'd sayanywhere berween 30 and 56 125)
patients. 50 would be a lot and 30 would be on

Page 18

11] the lower end.

(z: & Ofthose 30 or 50 patients, how many would
be 131 attorneys or I should say referrais in from
arrorneysor from State Farm Insurance Company
(51 or sirpdlar companies?

] A Well, I would say on the average five. We
take 710nea day,something on thatorder. That'sa
18] rough estimate.

(o} Gi: Aliright.And how long have youbeen doing
110y this, sir?

i1 Ax T would say 15 years.I started ten years ago
{121 45 a regular thing.

3 G And do vou also testify as a treating
physician 4] on behalf of plaintiffs as well?

st Ax I do.

st @ Adl right. Now, doctor, going back then o
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theni? history raken of Vicki Beal at the tme,
What (18] part of the examination is the history
raken?

i191 A: Oh, it's the very first thing. The patient
comes 201 in this room and is seated and
encouraged ro (21 talk freely about her sym-
ptoms.

{221 Q: Al righr. That was done in her case?

23] Al Yes.

i24] Q: All right. Would you relate 1o the jury if you
1251 would the history that was given to you by
Vicki

Pags 17

111 Beal, what she told you on the day of the (2
examination and that date again was what, sir?
131 A: February 19th of this year.

a1 G OF 19967

151 A Yes.

61 @ All right. Thank you.

i71 A: She described pain in the upper part of the
181 shoulderthat radiated into the neck.She would
191 have headaches and nausea sometimes aiong
with (107 the headache. She was taking med-
ication, (1 ant-inflammatory medication, to
conerol the (177 symptoms. And her symptoms
were aggravated by 113] everyday activities. She
mentioned washing her 14 hair, doing dishes,
vacunming. Those are common [15] provoking
activizies and she mentioned those. 18] And lastly
that she was careful with lifting and (17 avoided
certain water sports.

s} Q: Did she give voua history as to whenthese
i19] symptoms may, what they may have related 1o
or (ze3 when they related?

211 A: She did,

1221 @ What did she tell vou?

1251 A: Thar the problem began in an accident,
after an [24) accident, August 8th of 1992,

251 @ What did she then tell you about that
accident,

Page 18
(11 if anything?
121 A: That she was in a car struck from behind,
her (37 head was turned ar the time, and so she
received 4 a jolt w her head and neck. And she
had 15; immediate neck pain and headache.

61 @ All righe, Continue on, doctor. Did she give
71 you any further history beside thar?

i@ A Yeah She went onto Akron City Hospital 19
emergencyroomwhere she wastreatedandthen
a (10} family physician, Dr. Park. He sent her for 113
physicaitherapyandthenshe went onio seea (1)
specialist, 2 neurologist, Dr. Jugulion.,

1t3; Q: All right. Any other history given to you [14]
besides that, sir?

i1s] A: That Dr. Jugulion was treating her for
roughly 16 eight months or so, and it was at first
117) dizziness, headache, neck pain, but it was 118
prey much, I think, neck and shoulder later. [19)
He did an electric testof nerve and muscle. He [20]
didan MR scanandas hisnotes describeit. (21 8he
was improving over the summer months of (22
1993

Lawyer's Notes

1231 O And thar information did yvou gert from his
f24) records or fromthe history given to you by Ms.
{25] Deal?
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111 Az The latter part comes from his records, The
121 testing, what he described, the improvements,
(31 that sortofthing, that's not her history, (4 that's
documents history.
{51 Q: Did she tell you in her history given to you
by 61 her as to what if any work she may have
missed 71 as a result of these injuries?
8y A: She did.
© Q: And what did she say?
1107 A: That she was off around three weeks.
t11] Q: And did she give youany type of a historyas
to (12} what her present condition was at the time
thiat (13 she saw you?
r14] A: That she still was suffering with neck and
(15] shoulder pain.
161 Q: Did you take a past history from heras well
as (171 a family history?
s A 1did.
191 @: And what were the results there, sir?
{20] A: Past history is either unremarkable or does
not {21] relate 10 her present symptoms. Family
history (221 was 1o, 1o coniributing factors there.
1231 Q: When you took the history from her, did
she give 1241 you any history of hitting herhead in
this (251 accident?

Page 20
111 A: No.
121 Q: Did she give you any history as o whether
she 13) improved, her condition improved any
time 14 following the accident?

st A Yeah, Some of the dizziness, some of the
other & symptoms thar she first described to [7]
Dr.jugulion had improved, but neck and shoulder
(81 continued.

jo1 &: Did she give yvou any complaints or sym-
ptoms with (107 regards to the T-5 left trapezius
area?

(1} A: Yeah. T think that, although she wouldn't
call (1z) it that, that's what she means by shoulder.
113) G And any history of weakness in herlefrarm
or (141 weakness in lifting that she wound up
giving you 15] at the time of the history?

1161 A No.

i1 Q: Now, doctor, during the history portion, {
mean (18} the portion where youare just ralking to
the 1197 patient and taking this information from
them, (z0; approximately how long does it ke 1o
do that, (21} what part of the examination is that?

122) A: Well, that's the first, more lengthy, usually
1231 roughly haifan hour, maybe 20 minutes, 25, 124]
something of that order. Not much more than (25)
half an hour, It's a dialogpe, It's an

Page 21
iy interview. And it cornes first.

iy G Now, following the taking of the history
what is 131 done next?

141 Ar Physical examination.

Page 17 - Page 21 {0)
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(s1 Q: And did you in face conduct a physical (6]
examination of Vicki Beal on that date?

7 A 1 did.
81 Q: If you would, you may refer to your notes, (9]

icindly relate to the jury the exarmnation you {19]
conducted and the results of that examination.

111} A: The examination is just in the nextroom, in
the 127 examining arez, The patient has a gown
on, is 1131 asked to do certain things, some of them
direct, (141 some indirect.I'watch the patient walk,
situp 115 on the examining table, lie down and sit
up on {16] the examining able. I have the patient
hend i herhead and neck back and forward and
to each 18] side. Itest muscle strengrh inthe hands
and o) shoulders. I test for muscle spasm in here,
in [201 the neck. I test reflexes. These are the (24
nerves that carry messages down to the muscles
iz21 and information back. I test for feefing. I (23)
test for perves in the face that might give some [24]
ciue about headache or dizziness.

251 Q: Now, during the course of your €x-
aminzation, do

Page 22
(1] you also test for spasm as well?
21 AT do.
31 Q: And your examination, I assume that was of

the 141 neck and the shouider area of Ms. Beal, is
that (51 COTrrect?

161 A: Yes.

71 & Was there any indication of spasm at the
time of (8} your examination?

191 A: No,

nor @: Now, what were the results of a test that
you n1 performed in your examination with
regards to {121 Ms. Beal? :
113 A: Normal.

114} G During the course of your neurological (15
examination or examsnation of her, were there
n6) any abpormal resuits?

17y A No. .
(181 O Now, doctor, during the course of the (19)
exantnation or history, did you ever obtain any
(z0) type of history fromher of dizziness or vertigo
(21} following the accident?

27 A: She didn't mention that, bur I know it’s
there (23] from other sources.

[z41 Q: In the history given 1o you by her did she
[25) mention any vertigo or dizziness?

Page 23

i A No.

{21 @z All right. Now, [ believe 1 supplied your i3
office with records as well, is that correct?

i1 A: You did.

151 Q: To be reviewed. If you would, just outline
for (6] the jury the records that you reviewed in
this (7] particular case,

8y A: The Akron City Hospital emergency room
visit,

191 Dr. Jugulion's office notes, his visiting no; with
her. And the report he issued on May (i1 16th,
1121 An electric diagnostic test, an EMG study 013
De Jugulion conducted.

Lawyer's Notes

1141 The naotes of Dr.Mars another neurologist pis)

who saw her m 1994,

nsi A reportof a CT scan of the - U'msorry. (171 An

MR scan of the neck done for Dr jugulion.

18y And some physical theripy notes.

11oi Q: Now, doctor, in the, in the, [ believe there

was {201 an EMG and an EEG taken back on

MNovember the (211 10th of 19927

221 At Yes, Dr. Jugulion's.

1231 Q: And the resulrs of those were what, sir?

{241 A: Normal

1251 Q: Ibelieve there was also ann MRIofthe brain,
Page 24

(1 fefr shoulderand cervical or neck area taken ()

back on November the 17th of 1992,

(31 First of all, with respect to the brain, 14 was that

normal?

(sp A: Yes.

16) @ And the left shoulder?

@ A: I believe that was normal also.

18] Gi: Would you explain to the jury what an MRI

is and (5) whar it does reveal if anything?

nop Ar It's a device for looking ar the anatomy of

the (11} deep organs in the body. And it does that

by 12) measuring their magnetc properties and it

does 113) that by applying a very powerful magnet

and alse n4 turning it on and off or changing its

115] orientation. You can thereby study the water

or 116 magnetic properties of different rissuesand

get 7 pictures of them. So you can see the spine,

r1s1 spinal cord, spinal fluid. You can see joints, [19]

vou can see bones in three dimension.

(20 Q: Wil this MRI pickup such things as soft

tssue (21} injury?

(zz1 A: Only if there is 2 huge amount of swelling

and ;27) then you see gxcess tissue, but it won't

pickup (241 microscopic changes in things like

muscle or 1257 fary tssue like it will say 4 brain.
Page 25

i) @ Wikl it pickup things such as scar tissue?

21 Az Ifthereisa dense enough scarinamuscle or
;3ranother organ, ves burordinarily vou wouldn't
[

4 use an MR scan for thar at ali.

is) & Al right. Now, doctor, with respect then to
is1the MRIofthe cervical orthe neckarea, what (7
were the resulis there?

i8) & That was normal,

o &t Now, I note in the MRI thar dhere did state
j10) there was a three millimerer postenor broad
i) based bulging of the C-5 disc?

12 MR, LINTON: Referring 1o the (13) report, sir?
14 MB. JEPPE: The report. That's 151 what the
TEpOLt 5ays.

& Q: What docs that mean? ‘

n7 A: That's a description of the edpe of the disc
as 18] itindents or sticks outor protrudes into the
il spinal cofumn which is just adjacent, 50 we
are (200 here seecing a little indenation on the
column. 121] Many peopie have bulges. They are
not abnormal (221 by themselves. If every disc in
your neck and 23 back bulged thar would be
unusual, Bt it's not 124 abnormal o see one Of
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two of those either in @25 the acck or the back,
Theyare seen in people

Paga 26

1 with no symptoms whatever. And they don't
mean 2} anything -

131 MR, LINTON: Objection.

41 Ar - abnormal,

(sy MR. LINTON: Objection. Move to 6} strike.

71 @: Now, docror, with respect to the three (s
millimeter posterior bulge such as in this case 9
here, is that an abnormal finding in a womat: [10]
Vicki Beal's age?

1111 A No.

r12) @ With respect to the three millimeter post-
arior (13; bulge or the bulge we've been referring
10, it 4 does say that there was a, some
impingement on (15) the thecal sac, isthat correct?
{161 A: Yes.

(1711 Q: Whar affect would that have on the in-
dividual?

1181 A: Well, the, the so called sac, this is the 119)
surrounding compartment of the spinal cord
which (20) consists of 2 dense, hard canvas like
material, (211 And nexs to that is water and next to
that is (221 the spinal ¢ord. Thar colummn may be
indented by (231 spurs or discs or whatever,and as
iongasit's [24] 0ot pushing onnerves that exitivor
rhe (251 indentation is not great enough or it does
not

Page 27

113 push on the spinal cord, it does not constitute
171 an abnormality. [t's certainly something that 3]
shouldbe described. It mayhave a bearing 14} later
in time. But by itself it doesn't mean (5] anything,
161 MR, LINTON: Objecton. Move 1o (7) strike,

(31 Q: Now, doctor, with respect to the three 91
millimeter bulge, any symaptoms that were [0
described to you by Vicki Bea! that could be ri1]
related to a three millimeter bulge at that na
level?

113) A: I don't think those, that those bulges cause
'14) symptoms, so there is no explanation there for
1151 her problem.,

a6 MRA. LINTON: Objection. Move o 17] strike,

18] G Mow, is thar with a reasonable degree of

medical (197 certainey, docror?

a0 ATt is,

o) G Wow, doctor, did vou also review the

second EMG 122 I helieve that was performed by

doctor, s that 2y Dr. Mars?

i241 A: Yeah. If's actuaily Dr. Waldron in looking

forizs) Dr. Mars, This is again essentially 2 normal
Page 28

(1 study. There is some changes in the nerve in g2)
the hand. it's, again, something that may bear 3)
watching, I wouldn't call it an abnormality of i)
itself. The difference i 2.2 between the media 1)
plmarand 2,8.1f particularly someone doesn't (6]
have numbness in theic hands, it doesn’t help us
;70 muct:. If there were other symproms it might
be ) meaningful, so [ don't pay much mind to
rhiat, 91 And there is a pecutiar description of (o)
myofascitic tiysue meaning 1 think thar the oy

Lawyer's Notes

patient wis not cusily needled which is the way
jra the test is done in the neck. And ! don'tknow
113 whar 1o make of thao If there is fibrotc (14
rissue inan organ you wouldn't study is with a (151
needie, you would study it just by putting your i
fingers there or i ic's calcified take an 117y xray.
ngi MA. LINTON: Objection. Move to {191 strike,
201 G: Doctor, what is a whiplash?

211 A: That's a lay term for a sudden bending of
the (221 head forward and then backwards or
backwards and (23] forward as occurs in injuries
where the trunk is (20 accelerated and the head
goes tater. So that 125] if, if you are in a carand it’s
hit and your

Pags 28

11} head goes back and forth, thar's what happens,
21 Or if you are hit standing someplace by a
moving ;31 vehicie, your head goes back and forth.
(4] Q: Is that otherwise referred to also as an (5]
extension/flexion type injury?

61 A: Yeah. Thar's a much better, more clinical, i1
scientific way of describing what goes on.

w1 Q: What is cervical myofascitis?

o1 A: That rerm is used to designare an irriration
or (10} an inflammation in the muscles of the neck
that 1113 move the neck and support it.

1121 Q: Whar is a trigger point, doctor?

(131 A: That's a pointina muscie where there is (4]
tenderness on pushing or palpation. Such points
1151 can be wreated with injecrions of various types,
1167 and may occur anywhere there is a muscle
budk or 1171 thick enough muscle to get to.

ns & And whar is focal myofascial syndrome?
1191 A Well, Ithink,and U'maot sure,but I think (207
thatisused o describe an irvitationin 2 211 muscle
in one place. I would just say 22} frritation of 2
muscle in one place. I would (231 not say focal
myofascial syndrome because that (24 doesn’t
add anything.ButI pelieve that's how (23] the term
18 used. Again, it can occur anywhere

Pags 30
{1) there 15 4 muscle mass.
21 Q: Doctor, when there is 2 soft tissue injury, do
131 soft vissue injuries always heal?
41 &: They do unless there is a reason not to,
migindy 57 a disruprion of the integrity of the
tisgue, 61 diseases that stop healing and recovery,
(71 infection of a foreign body, things of that 8)
NALULE.
1 O Now, muscies are 500t dssues, are they not?
iot A: They are.
111 Qi And during the course of thme sometimes
thev get 11z strerched or torn, do they not?
(131 A: They can.
14y G Now, docror, when muscles heal, do they
leave [15) scar vissue?
néy Ar No.
07 Q: Will an EMG pickup a damaged muscle or
SCAr (18] fissuc?
191 Az It will by the following means,
201 If there s ongoing irritation in the (21 muscle,
the muscle may fire on us own, fire (22} spoft-

Page 26 - Page 30 (8)
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wncousiy, [f the muscle i tibroue and 23

decrased, as we see in diseases of the spinal (249

card or even diseases of niuscles, you see (2]

dimimshed electrical potentinls when the muscle
Page 31

(11 is used ot conmacted, So there are things that

happen in the muscle that will show up in (3)

electric tesing.

141 Q: Was this the case in Vicki Beal's case?

151 A: No.

6 Q: Now, dogtor, are you familiar with the term

T-5 (7 trigger point?

31 Ar Tam.

(ot Q: Let's put those rwo togetherandrell the jury

11of what thar means.

(11 A: The wrigger point is, that's a sensitve spot

1171 there that would presumably get betrerwith a

1131 local injection. T-5 means the fifth thoracic (4]

spine level which is just roughly below the (151

nipple. So we're sort of a third of the way (18]

down the thoracic spine in the back where there

[17) is a tender spot.

1181 Q: Now, docror, did, again, did she give youa

1191 history of having symptoms at that area, T-5¢

1201 A: Well, I got the impression it was more

higher 1211 than that, in the upper part of the

shouiderand (221 the neck.

1231 @: Was T-5, an injury ic that area, is that (24

consistent with the symptoms that she relared to

(251 you?

Page 32

(11 A: Weil, it's down a bit lower. Unless this thing,
(21 whatever it is, moves around, it does not really
131 fir with what she told me. That’s not 1o say 4]
she doesn’t have it. It's just not part of what 511
came to appreciate about her.

61 Q: All right. Now, doctor, based upon the
history (71 that was given to you by Yicki Beal,
hased upon @ the examination thar you com-
ducted, based upeon s the records that you
reviewed, and your no knowledge and training as
a neurologist, do you (11} have an opinion based
uponareasonable degree 7 of medical cermainty
whether Vicki Bealns) sustained any injuryin the
accident of October 14 the 8th of 19927

1151 First of all, do you have an opinion?

116) Az I do.

117 Q: And what is that opinion, sir?

(18 A: That she had a soft tissue injury, that she
was (191 jolted, particularly with her head murned,
(20 that's sometimes especially harmful o soft 21
tissues, and then she had a slow but steady (221
recovery. And by August when Dr. Jugulion (23]
essentially discharged her she was recovered or
1241 almast fully recovered.

125t Q: Now, docror, again, based upon the history
piven

Page 33

(o you by Vicki Beal, based upon your (2]
examination and the records that you have (3
reviewed, and your toiining and knowledge a8 a
I neurnlogist, do you have an opinion based
upona ¢4 reasonable degree of medical certingy

Lawyer's Notes

whether jof or not that three millimerter bulging
dise that 7wty described in the MRIreportis in
fact e directly related to the accident in quest-
ion?

w1 Now, first of all, do you have an opinion?

e A Lo,

i Q: Whae is that, sig?

zr MR, LINTON: Objection.

1131 A: Not related.

(141 @: All right. Now, doctor., again, based upon
the (151 history that was given to vou by Vicki Beal,
116 based upon your examinadon of her, based
upon (171 the documents that you have reviewed,
do you nis) have an opinion based upon 2
reasonable degree (19) of medical certainty whe-
ther or not Vicki Beal z0; has any residual or
permanent infury or 21 condition thar canin fact
be related to the 7 auwtomobile accident of
October the 8th of 19927

(z31 First of all, sir, do you have an opinion?

241 A: T do.
125) @: And whaz is thar opinion. sir?

Page 34
111 A: That she does not now have any conditicn.
12 malady, disease that can be related w the 3
accident of Ocober, 1992,
41 Q: Now, at the time of your examinaricn she
did (5; give you symproms or complaintsof pain ot
1) problems, did she not?
i A: Yes, she did.
18] Q: Did you or could you find anything ob-
jective to 191 support the subjective compiaints
given to you [10; by Vicki Beal at the time of the
examination?
1111 A: I could not.
121 Qi Thank you.
(131 MR. JEPPE:I have nothing further ;14] at this
dme.
(151 Mr. Linzon,
171 CROSSEXAMINATION OF DONALD C.
MANN, M.D.
ng) BY MHA. LINTON:
1o} @ Doctor, forgive me if T state the obvious, but
(z8] you are working for State Farm Murual
Insurance (21] Company in this case?
122 Ar Well, I'mworking to give informazion to (23
whomsoever wants it, If State Farm is the (24
agency paying forthag, then [ suppose you could
st say I'm working forthem. But I don't consider
FPage 35
(11 myself an employee of theirs and [ hardly even
121 know who they are.
31 Q: Seate FarmInsurance Company is paying for
your (4} services in this case?
(51 A: Well, [ if they are the people responsible for
(6; defending this case, thenthey arethe cnes who
(71 would be paying for it.
w1 Q: And, in Fact, i was their lawyer that hired
you 91 in this case back in February of this year, is
(o il correct?
(i Al Well, Mr Jeppe asked me to review this
CAse, (1 Yes,
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ty @ And he sentto you e etter daced February|
fiest 1 of 1996 when he hired you?

fsy A He dud.

iof @1 And he stred there thar te was working
for (171 State Farrm lnsumnce Company, is that
correct?

feap Al He did,

(ot G He stated that he was working for that
company 201 in their defense of a ¢laim brought
by Vicki 1z Beal?

o A Yes, he did.

o9 @: He told vou then that it was whar is calied
1 f24] uninsured motorist claim?

251 Al He roay have.

FPags 38

1 If vou could ook at the first pamgraph of
vour {3} letter, sir.

3 Al Yeah. That's right.In the third line it 5ays ]
1ninsured\moeTorist action,

51 0 You cormainly knew back then thar uni-
1suted ) motorist, what an uninsured motorist
ciatm was, 71 did you not?

8] A: Ipay noatemjon to thar.It'sof no interest
o me whether theyyre insured, uninsured or 1o
what. My jobis 1o evaluate the patient and not i
hink zbour insurancecompanies or whao is or
0o (12 isn't insured.

:3) Q: Just so I'm clear, docror, back in February
o (4] knew that if you ware - if - strike thar
151 I assume that you, yourseliyhave uninsured [16]
notorist coverage for your cahjnsurance?

i7] MA. JEPPE: Objectdon.

s8] A don't know. I would to havtw
191 that's the sort of thing youare supposedte o
ave then I probably do.

21 Qr All right. Well, doctor, if you are At by 22
iriver who has no insurance, you can then bring
3y a claim against your owi iNSUrAnce cowpany
rid a1 that's whar is called anuninsured metonse

:4) claim, does that make sense?
Pageq7?
v AT does.

1 @: Thank vou. You knew back when State
rm 3] Insurance Company's lawryer hired you
nat you [+ would be reviewing the medical
roords of Vicki 51 Beal?

v AT did, yes.

1 G You knew when State Farm hired vou that
o would then interview Vickl Beal?

0 As T did, yes.
101 Q: And you knew when State Farm hired you
bt you 111 would then examine her?

ey AT expected to, yes.
(31 Q@ You knew when Stie Farm hired you that
cu (14 woeuld then write 4 report for their
rwyer?

<1 A [angicipated that, yes,

« Q: You knew when State Farm hired you thic
Tim necessary you would give testimony as their

wpwitness anrriad just like yorware doing here (i
seday?

Lawyer’s Notes

or Ar Yes.

(211 Q; And the reason you were hired in this case

was 122 1o do just those services, ts that comrect?

1231 Ar Well to do the evaluation which may have

(21 resulred in the things you have just described.

1251 Q: Okay. You were not to give any medical
Page 38

(1] trearment to Vicki Beal?

121 A No.

31 Q: She was not coming to you voluntarily as a
14 patient seeking your services?

131 A: She was not.

61 Q: And you would not give her medical
treatment if (7] she needed it ag the ume?

(8] A: Correct.

91 Q: Now, Dr. dMann, low many, approximately,
{10} neurgiogists are there in the Grearter Cleve-
land (117 area?

1121 Az Oh, 20 or 30 or so. I you count evervbody
in 113} instirurions, something of that ik,

141 G And of those 20 or 30, you obviously were
the (15} neurologist hired by State Farm for this 16
partcular case?
171 A: I was, yes.

ngt G: Acd as you told us eariier you had heen
hired o (19! work for State Farm before?

rz0; A: I have.

211 @: As well as their arorney?

1221 A: I have.

23] Q: As well as his law firm?

124} A ] have,

251 Q1 All right. You were subpoenaed and you
had

Page 39

1] produced certain tax records relating to the (2)
amount of income you have carned frorm State (3]
Farm, isa't that orue?

(4] Az Yes.

(51 &: And have we marked those as Exhibir A
before the (& start of your deposition?

i7y Ar We marked them. I don't know what the
numberof g the Exhibizis, but we did mark them.
[o1 @: Doctor, handing youwhat's been marked as
1101 Exhibit A Are those in facr the 1ax records 11
that we cilked about?

nz21 A: Indeed they are,

131 Q: Now, doctor, at the end of the vear when
you {14 prepare yourincome (3xes, you gera form
or 151 forms from State Farm regarding what they
paid (16 you over the course of a year?

() A Well,it's a corporate form, and so these ns)
individuial picces of paper are not tabulated, 19)
collected or even fooked at. In fact, they are 1201
generated for someone other than me, namely
the 1217 IRS, so they can wack where the money
poes and 221 we don't keep individual books on
specific 2y 10994, We don't use them for the
prepanition of (24j any income tax forms.

(251 Q: Maybe my question was a bad one, First of

all,

e 36 - Page 39 (10)

Min-U-Script®

Mchler & Hagestrom



Vickd Beal, et al v,
State Farm Ins., Co., et all

Dooald C. Mann, M.D.
Vol 1, September 23, 1996

Poge 4C
it ddoes Exhibit A conuin what are called 109982

2 A Tt does.

13 @ A 1099s are zx forms thatare provided to
4 your corporaiien at the end of the year
showing s the amount of income carned froma
particulir |6} pary?

171 Ar Showing a disbursement. correct.

8 @: And in this particular case the person who
ioy received that money was Donald Mann, M.D.,
o) Incorporated?

i Ar Correct.

(121 Q: Can yourellme how many people work for
Donald 113 C. Mann, Incorporated?

(14} A: One physician.

151 G: And that would be yourself?

116y Az Correct.

07 O And the 1099s that you get may not be a

single (18] one for a given year, but may be several

1099s 197 for the course of 2 year?

20t A; Well, there is one, but sometmes they

modify i 1217 or they change it or add or subrract.

Bur most 21 everybody, if you get o looking at

this stuff, 123) sends one and only one.

;241 Q: But youare not sure that Exhibit A containg

the 125} omly 1099s your company received for the
Page 41

(1] specific years, is that right?

1 Az No, I'm not. But one of them - they look (3)
accurate. But, for instance, in 1994, there may 4]
Have been more than one because thereisasmall
151 amount there,

& Q: Okay. Now, when you do work like in this
case, 1 you are obviously paid by State Farm
Insurznce 18 Company, is that correct?

o1 A Well, [ expect to be paid, yes.

net @: And when vou have done work forthemin
the past (11) you likewise have been paid?

(121 A: Yes, T have.

1131 @ In additon o that have you alse been paid
by 141 State Farm to reimburse you for your
medical (131 charges that have been incurred on
hehalf of (16} caring for a patient?

(7 Ac L have.

(181 Q: Unrelated o serving as witness ina case, i
(19) you simpiy have a patient who comes 1o see
vou 201 and that's covered by insurance by State
Farm, (21 they would obviousiy pay vou for that
under (221 cermin circumsances?

(231 A: Right. They are an insurance company like
any 1241 other of some two hundred who pay for
medical 125t services.

Page 42
111 (I When you receive this form calied 2 1095,
that 121 does aot distinguish how much was paid
for 3] medical care to a patient as opposed 1o for
(1 legal purposes such as in this case, is that (5]
correct?
lof A Yes, it is,
11 G And you don't know how to distinguish

how tauch mis what from these recorcds, is that

Lawyer's Notes

corregt?

(91 Ar Correct.

q Q Now, doctorn if we couid go to that. In 1995

it 111 shows your company received $11,735

from State 12 Farm Mutual Auto insurance

Company, i that 113 correct?

41 A: Yes.

1151 Qs And the next page is for 19947

s Ar Righto

(171 G And that shows for $880C, is that correct?

(18] Az Yes.

191 @: And you believe that there was an ad-

dirional 201 form that was issucd because that

seems low?

217 A: Well, [ don't know whether there was or

not, (221 Bur there couid have been particulaciy

notable iz3t because of the smail size of the figure.

1241 Q: If Stare Farm in fact had a record showing

(25) payment 0 you that vear, 1994, of 514,170,
Page 43

1] would you have reason to dispure that?

(21 A: I would not

31 Qe If we could then go o 1993 . Doesthat show

14] payment for $17,338.36?

11 A: It does.

61 Q; Again, from Swate Farm to your company?

17 Ar Correct.

(81 Q: If State Farm had a record which showed

they had 9] in fact paid you $20,963 forthe year

1993, 1101 would you, sir, have a reason to dispute

thar?

11 Ar Depending on how they keep their re-

cords, ne. I n2 don't know whether w agree or

disagree with (13 it. Those are fairly close. One

may be right, [14] one may be wWIong.

s @ And if we then go o the year 1993 sir. Does

(16 that show State Farm paying to your company

07 813,7477

s As It does.

(191 (3 Now, you have not produced records for

1991 or (20 1990, is thar correct?

iz11 A: There are none. Those dozens of little

pieces (221 of paper have been pirched out. It's

basically (23 junand o TWSANRCE 1O ME ANYWRY, 5O

Fdon't (241 think I have any for those records.

1751 & The same is true for 1989 as well as 1996

since

Pages 44
11 1996 is not yet t0 1 complerion?
12 A Well,'96 Ukeep because it secmsa sIurt i3]
thing to keep the stff for 2 while, Buc [ g don't
have any records,
(si Q; You have not yer received the record for
1996, 16} is that correet?
7y Az Correct.
w1 @ So if State Farm has a record showing they
paid w1 to your company $6,965 forthe year 1996,
would (161 you be ina position to dispute that?
g A No,
1 Qs And if they showed that in the vear 1991
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ey paid w your company 523,885 would you
luve o jig renson o dispute dhat?

st A N Twouddn'tagres or disagree with itand
it (16l sounds abous right. The other fgures runin
17 there, Bue T shouldn't pur myselt a5 an ()
rathoriry on how much Stare Farm pawd mie in (19
1990,

9] @ Would the same be true, Do Mann, with the
vear fz21) 1990 i state farm's records showed
payment o {22) you, your company of 58,267,
would you be in a (231 positon to dispute that?
a3} A: Again, it's hard ro dispute thatr one way or
‘he jzs)other. It could be accurate, bur I would not

Page 45

1} want to assert such,

7 @: And would the same be wue, Dr. Mann,
~oncerning 3 1989 if Staie Farm's records show
sayment 1o you (41 0f $10,270, would vou beina
sosition o (51 dispute thar?

& A: Not to confirm or refure it.

-1 Q! So ifall of those numbers wotaled. since 1889
#) payment to your company of overa hundred )
‘housand dollars, does thar sound reasonable?
) A: Yeah. 1 think ar these rites we've been
alking 11y about, that's over eight vears, that
iounds like 112) a reasonable fgure.

131 Gt All right. Now, in addidon o the money
rour (14} company has earned from State Farm,
sou have 15 also served as a doctor for them in
sther cases, (16 have you not?

171 Az In cases where I've provided medical care
0 (181 patients whose medical bills were being
said by 1193 State Farmn, yes.

o1 G ' sorry. That's true. I may have asked my
21} question pooriy. You have also served as their
;21 doctor in legal cases like this one before, have
] you not, sie?

=4) A Oh, ves.

251 @ ln facy, there are a1 number of cases
resently

Page 46
11 pending with State Farm in which they have
sired (21 you ro be their docror just as they have in
i (3 case, is that true, 517
+ A: Thar may be true, yes.
= G Have we marked before the start of your (6
leposition, sir, as Plainuff's Exhibic B (7] reports
hatwere prepared by you w either (8; State Farm
i twyers working on their behalf?
91 And before you answerthat, we'lLg0 offioithe
reord 1o give you time to review those if 11 you
vould, sir
() VIDEQTAPE QPERATOR: We're off the 113
ccord.
141 COff the record.)
(1 VIDEOTAPE OPERATOR: Stand by, (i We're
it the record.
191 Q: Docror, sin ler me clarify my question. Is (20]
xhibir B astack of reports prepared by youinzg
ses in which you have been asked 1o give 22
lefense medical exams tike you did in this case
s inwvolving Vicki Beal? And we'll go off the 124
reord 1o allow you to review that Exhibig

Lawyer’s Notes

s VIDEQTAPE QPERATOR: We're off the
Page 47

(1 recored,
131 (Off the recoed?
i51 VIDEOTAPE OPERATOH: Stand by. s We're on
the record,
171 A These are reports | rendered to attorneys
doing 8 evaluatons for patienes and s is my
work.
o1 Q: And those would be cases in which those
lawyers (1of were defending a claim of some sort
arising out 111} of an accident?
iz Ar I don't know that. When they - just from
the (13 repost, but I'would guess that most of them
are (14} defense type of siuations.
151 Q: Doctorn [ have counted in there a towl of
eight g reports issued in seven different cases, is
thart (177 correct?
18] A: Yes.
(191 @ Doctorin addition to that, I'm handing you
(zo] what has been marked before yvour deposition
as (z1] Exhibir C and ask you if that contins three
123y reports that you have prepared in other cases
in (231 which vou wereasked 1o examine a patient
for an (24) insurance company or a lawver,
1251 And again, we'll go off the record o let

Fage 48

{1} you review that

21 VIDEQTAPE OPERATOR: We're off the 3) re-
cord.

151 (Off the record,)

7 VIDEQTAPE QPERATOR: Stand by. 18] We're on
the record.

o1 A: Theseare three more where I've donean 1o
evaluarion for ap arroroey.

i & Docror, I'm going 1o hand vou then what
we've 12) marked 25 Exhibit D as in dog through
G.And 13 ask vou if those 100 are re potTs tharyou
114} prepared for an attorney and we'll go off the
115) record and let you lock ar that, sir, those 1263
TEPOTLS.

(17 VIDEQTAPE OPERATOR: We're off the ps
record.

120 (OFf the record.)

2 VIDEOTAPE QPERATOR: Stand Dy 231 We're
on the record.

124i &: These are also reports that I have issued,
1281 G Wow, doctor, Fyve been through these in
SO

Page 49

i deail I would like you o review them to 2
satisfy yourself, but, please if you would, in 3
each of these cases there was an accident W)
involved and you were on the other side of the (3

person who was asserming a claim or who had
heen jof injured in an accident, isn't that correct?

o Ac Dwould have to look at each one,

81 Q: Okay, Why don’t we go off the record and
'l 191 fet you do that 50 you are satisfied in your o]
mind that that's what these reporty are {for,

i1y VIDEOTAPE OPERATOR: We're off the any

recorcdd,
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rag (O the record,)

(o VIDEQTAPE CPERATOR: Seand by, nm We'rc
on the record.

[y A Whar was the guestion?

e QU dee che, read i buck. doctor

1201 Have you now had a chance o review the 20
repors chat we've marked Exhibic B through 22
Exhibit G which conmin 14 reports issued by you
(231 it cases in which someone was hurtinan 24
accident in which you were hired by the other(2s;
side to give 2 medical exam and prepare a report

Page 50

11 just like vou did in this case with Vicki Beal?
(1 A: Yeah. I think that summnarizes that I was
asked 3 ta evaluare these individuals presurnably
as a M resolution of their claim, Which side
anybody (51 wag on, ! couldn 't rell vou. You would
1o have 16 talk to the peopie involved directly,
71 Q: Well, doctor, lwanrto e entirely clearand I
187 want to be fair 1o vou,sir, because I've had a 91
chance o review these carefullyand perhapsyou
1105 have not vet recently. I would like 1o ask you
1113 1 please review each one of these carefolly,
17 each one of these 14 reperts, and tell us (131
whetheranyofthemreiate to areporttharyou 14]
prepared on behalf of a patiene, orifin each (15) of
these you were retzined bya lawver who was (161
defending an injury claim presented by someone
‘1171 else, someone else’s patent.

niay Ar Okay. It's the later siruation. These are not
(19} patiens of mine who I'm writing 2 report for.
1201 These are independent evaluations where 1
was [21) Dot a trearing physician.

(221 Q: And, sir, you would then be hired by the
people (231 who were the lawyers defending
these injury {24 claims 1o conduct 40 eXamination
and prepare a (2¢) repert and testify if necessary
jlIST 4§ you are

Pags 51
(1) doing in this case for Swate Farm, is that fair?

2 A Yes.

i3 Gt Sir, [ wvouid like you o go dhrough ecach one
of 14 these, we'll go off the record again and et
you (5] take as much tme as you need to,and el
us, 16 sir, whether in any one of these reports
whether (77 ir was vour opinion thar there was a
permanent 8 injury. Could you do that for us, sir?
o1 A Sure.

G0y VIDEOTAPE QPERATOR: We're off the 14
record.

(13 (Off the record.)

(15] VIDEOTAPE OPERATOR: Stand by, ng We're
on the record.

(11 A: Well there are three cases where there was
an nig) injury, the quantity of which has 10 be
measured (i9p by many things including my
optoion. One lady o ceased her activities utterly
dramaticallyand 2uhadn’t been studied withany
kind of testing for 22 two years when [ saw her
here, So there was o (2 real question there a3 to
whether -

(1 @ Ldon'tmenn o interrupt. Let me just clarify
1261 the question in cise it got fost while you

Lawyer's Notes

Fage 52
1 reviewed the records,
121 In anyv of the B oreports o front of you (3
marked Exhibi B through G, do you conclude as
1 the doctor hired by the lwyer who was
defending (51 the clam broughe by the personal
injury vicim, el do you conclude thatthe injury i3
guotz, 171 "permanent’”?
8y MA. JEPPE: Objection.
191 G: Do you make that conclusion, docror?
no: MA. JEPPE: Objrcrion. (1) Objecton.

nz A Well, I make conclusions that can lead o
that (131 sort of other conclusion as well. 1
sometimes (14 state the condition in clinical
rerms since pain (15 is involved in many of these
such cases.And 16 it'sa question,it'sareasonable
question. {177 And if I don't say, oh, there is 1
permanent (18 injury here and it's going 1o st
forever and 197 ever, that doesn't mean it isn't
there. By the (20 sarne roken, my saying there isp't
doesn'tmenan (n11there isn'tbecause other people
decide these 221 things. There are three cases
where there is a (23) legitimate injury and I
recognize in my (24f conclusion thar there is
something that could be (251 permanent or that
might be there. There are rwo

Page 23
1 operations invoived. There is ap individual
who (2 has not been studied. So there could be 3
permanency. That's implied by my report.
4 G Allright. Justso 'mclear. Innone of those 3]
reports do you specifically include that the (6
injuryis permanent. You do not szatethatin (7 any
of those reports, do you, doctor?
@ A: That any of these people had a permanent
o1 mjury? { don't think that's in here, no.
{101 @: You are saying thar youwillagreethatinli
11 eut of the 14 youwr conclusion was thar the (32)
injury was not permanent?
i3] Al Yes.
(141 O And in three of them iU's open 1o debate as
to (15) whetheror notthat infact might be your 161
opinion?
an A Well it could be permanent. There, again,
one i8] person has a definite disg hernadon from
an (19 injury. Acruzlly, two people do. These are
(oo relatively recent cases,a vearortwe old. (21 It's
not, it's 1o early to tell. The other j22) patent has
not been evaluated so there could be @31 2n
element of permanent damage.
124 € Doctor, | would like 10 go off the record
and if (250 you could please identify for me the
three

Page 54

(1] reports that you are referring to.

(1 A: You don't te have go off the record. They
are (3} the top three,

4] Q: The date, please.

i) Az April 17th, 1996, August Z9th, '96. And
August 6] 20th, '96.

71 Q: Docror, if we could begin with the report
duted w Augest 29shof 1996, Firscof atl does that
wireport involve nnacadent involving i head-on
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H)] cotliston fooking 1z the second full para-
saph?
tr A Yo,

2 @ And was surgery performed in that par-

jcular (1 case by the patent's ireating surgeon?
c4 A e was,
150 Q: And is it vour conclusion, sir. 3t the tinais)
mge that the enduring back problems come from
17} this degenerative change rather than a pro-
slemn 118 corrected by the surgeon as caused by
he o) accident?
ol A Yes.
01 Q: fwe could go next,sir, 1o your reportof (22
pril 17th 0f 1996, And I want o just clarify (23110
ou, doctor, I'm now going through Exhibit B, (24
nd Exhibit C, and those are 11 reports that (25
vere given to me by State Farm and represented
Pags 55
170 be vour reportsinacuve casesthey have in(z)
‘hich they have hired youto do defense medical
| exams, okay? If we could go through the next
i repart, is that dated April 17th, 15962
VAT is.
| Q: Does that involve an accident in which the
" person was hit fom behind? I'm locking atthe
; second page, fourth pamagraph.
i A: Yes.
o Q: And, docror,isit your conclusion jookingat
i} page three of that report that this injury
ictim's complaints were attribured to disc 13
isease in her neck rather than due to the 14
ijuries in the accident? .
st Al INo.
51 Q: Okay. Does your report state, 5ir, at page 17]
sree, under impression, quote, "Mrs, Marks’ (18)

isc disease at -5 and C-6"

2 At does.

11 Qi If we could go, six, to the next report dated
2 January 31st, 1995,

1 A January 31s?

v MR LINTON:We'll go off the 29 record,

Pags 58

VIDEOTAPE OPERATOR: We're off the (3 re-
svd.

{Off the record)

VIDECTAPE OPERATOR: Stand by, 71 We're on
e record.

(: Have vou now found the report dated
nyary 31st o) of 19957

i A have.
i Gz And this, 10, 18 an active report in State (2]
rron's filesand inissddressed to Mr Jeppe, nnisit
at?

i A: How active itis in thetr files, you'li to have
i usk hem,

2 Q: L will represent to you chat's what's been
1 represented to me, but it's wrirten by you by
uMr Jeppe in January of last year

w AL,

0 Q: Ifwe look atthe st pape, does thatinvelve

=1vical spine complains can be anributed 1o 194

Lawyer's Notes

H

i an accident in July of 19927
s At does.
ren @ And did you conclude in there thar she

(ote, 124 "should have recovered i martter of
weeks or 2s) several months?”

Fage 57

ri A did.

121 @Q: And did youalso conclude.quote. "Ican find
no 13; permanent affects of the accident?”

1 Ar I did.

(s1 @: If we couid go to the next report in State 16)
Farm's active files dated April 29th, 1996. Do m
you have that in front of you, siz?

8 A Got it

151 Q: Doestharinvolve an accident thar occurred
on elAugust 1, 1993 looking atthe secondto last
{11] paragraph o page one?

121 A: It does.

(13; Q: In which a person was thrust forward?

141 A: Correct.

i 1151 @: And the patient or the person was subject
! 10 116; several jolting motions?

1177 A Yes.

18 Q: fwe cango to page three of tharreport. Do
119 you conclude that quote, “there are no
organic, zo; medical or physical explanations for
ongoing 21 complaints?

2z Az T do.

1231 Q: Do you conclude in your final senteace
that "no (241 forther mjuries came from the
accident only one (25 or two months of sprin
compiaines?”

Pags 58
i1y A Yes.

r21 Q: If we could go to the next report in State 15
Farm'sactive files in which rhey have retained (4
vou, I'm looking at a letter dated March 2 of (3
1995, Do you have thas in front of you, sir?

151 A: Coming.

1 Got it

m Q: Andtharisanotherleneraddressed o (5 Mr
Jeppe in the same case in which you serntthe o
gariier lerrer of January of '9%, isn't thar jy
correct?

121 A: Yes.

131 @ Again, it involved a car accident on Sep-
rembyer (141 20th of 19907

ns A o did.

ns) @ Did you conclude, sir, in your final pam-
graph 1171 to Mr. Jeppe, guote, "I suspect the
accident of (s July 289th, 1992 aggravated her
condition o some (19y degree burrerurned herto
baseline state (20 leaving no permanen: zffecrs?”
i AT do.

1221 Q: And doe you also have a report that was (23)
represented to me to be in State Farm’s active (24
files dated February 29th, 1996, addressed to an
51 Attorney Kennealty?

Page 5%

1 A Got e,
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(21 Qi Does that involve a car accident where a
prrson 13 was struck from behind, looking at the
lust (4 page, last peragraph of the first page?

ist Az it does.

(61 Q: Do you conclude, sic.at the last page, 'm 7]
looking at page three, the first full paragraph, (81
guote, "] would not anticipate headaches froma
(o1 simple neck injury and here again the problem
110 shouid not prove 2 long-lerm issue or one (143
requiring treatmens?”

(127 Ar T did,

(13 Q: Did you also conclude "no physical dis-
order 14 underlines his present complamts or
keeping him (1s) from pursuing & normal active
existence?”

(1¢; A; Correct.

117 Q: And do we aiso have a report to ag
Artorney Rea 18] dated Novernber 11th, 1994,
ancther report (19 provided from State Farm's
active case files?

201 A: I have the report.

;211 Q: And does that show a car accident ino-
volved?

(221 A: Tt does.

1221 Q: And the victim in thar case was treating for
(24 neck and back pain?

12s) A: Yes.

Page 60

11 Q: And do you conclude thar this person’s
complaint (2] of spine pain for three years, quote,
*alludes a (3 specific diagnosis that can account
for such a 14} protracted probiem?”

is1 A: Correct.

i61 Q: Do youalso conclude thather long-stunding
pain 7] arises from hereiofore unidentified caus-
#s such 18] as a rheumatological disorder?

91 A: Correct.

(101 @: And that her present complaints cannot be
1y connected o the accident?

1171 A: Correct,

1131 @: That no disease state or physical process
has (14i been identified that can run this long
period of (151 time?

na) Ax T did

17 @: And tharaltthough she riesthe symptomsto
the (18] accident, there is no way in your opinion
to 19 medically connect them?

tzol A Right.,

o1y Q: And do you have a report thar was aiso

produced (20 from State Farm's acuve files in
which they (23 hired you dated March 2 of 1995

Sent to an 24) actorney McGee?
1251 A: I have it

Page 61
G And does that also involve an accident,
looking 121 at the second page, fourth, fifth
paragraph?
13 A Yes,
M1 Q: Where 1 wonun was struck from behind
cirusing her (51 to he jolted?
o A Highe,

Lawyer's Notes

71 Q: Do vou conclude in your impression thae
this s wonun suffered, quote, "no physical
malady that & you could identify as 2 con-
sequence of a minor (o impact of August I
19922"

i A: Yes.

(121 Q: Did vou conclude that quote, "other fac-
tors must 13 be invoked to explain persistence of
pain and (14 the need for tweaunent that fol-
lowed?™

(151 A: Right,

16 Q: Did you conclude thar you saw nothing
about the 117 accident or tests or weaument that
identify a 1181 physical problem of any substance
or one that (191 would lead to symproms today or
cause any [20} permanent problems?

rz1] A: Right.

(zz: Q: And do you have a report addressed to an
(231 Artorney Cock dated June 3rd of 19567 This is
241 now part of Exhibic C.

1251 A: What was the date again?

Page 62
(1 &: June 3rd of 1996,
1z A: Got it.
31 Q: Is that addressed to an attorney named
Cook?

41 A fr s

(51 Q: Is she 2 lawyer in Mr, Jeppe's law firm?
6t Ar She is.

71 @ Does that involve an accident?

81 A: June 18th, 1995,

51 Q: And do you conciunde thar this woman

suffered a 10) cervical sprain for which she has

recovered (11 almost completeiy?

(121 Ar He

(131 G: Pardon me. That he has recovered?

141 A: Yes.

;151 @: You conclude that you found no lasting

affecrs 116) of an accident of a year before, the

majority of (17 which disappeared by August of

16957 .

(181 A: Correct.

gy Q: All right. Dector, could we go to Exhibit 17

o1 Ar Got it.

211 Q: Does this aiso involve someone who wasin

a car 221 accident looking at the bortom ofthe frst

page (231 of that report?

(24 A: Yeah. March 9 of 1989,

i35y Q: Do you conclude in that report that there is
Page €3

(1) quote, "no lasting affect from her injury?”

i Al Yes.

13t Q: Do you have Exhibit E in front of you, sit?

1 A Got e,

15y Q: Does that also involve a car accident?

i Az Tt does.

1 Q: Da you conclude in your final paragraph
that a1 this person quote, "should not huve atong-
teem (98 problem from his injury of 1 year ago?”
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noy A Correct.

111 Q: Do you have Exhibit Fin front of you?
it A Gorg i

1 Qr Does thae also invelve o car accident?

N As e does,

(s Qi ls it also vour report prepared o an
attorney (16 defending that car accident?

171 A Yes,

iy Qi Do vou conclude, I'mlooking ar vour, page
:19) three, that this woman for all pracrical (2o)
purpeses has recovered?

21y Al Yes.

=21 Q: And do vou further say that the continuing
‘131 presence of symptoms lacking explanation
should (24) not be taken to indicate a continuing
sroblem of (23] permanent malady?

Fags 64

11 Ar Correct.

71 @: Do you have in front of you, sir, Exhibit G?
31 A: Yes.

4 @ Is that also a report involving an accidentin
51 which you were hired by a lawyer defending
‘hat (61 claim?

71 Ar I believe 80, yes.

& G That's dated March of 19927

o] A: Yes.

10} @z If you wouid look arthe second page. Does
‘hat 1111 involve an accident with a macror/uailer
ig?

17p Al Yes.

13 G And do you conclude, sir, the last part of
har 14 report, that this wosmnan did not, la your y1s)
sninion, sustain a permanent injury, looking 2t 1g]
fre second 10 Jast paragraph of thar report?

371 Az Yes,

:4) Q: Did vou also say at the very last paragraph
fiat pof her residual compiaints may have o do
with (00 degenerative disease of the arm, other
werors (21 or heretofore usdiagnosed problems,
wne of (2 which are refated o er injury?

231 Al Yes, ‘
330 @ Now, vou told us eardier, sir, thar you keep
-5 open roughly a slot a day to do this type of

Page 65

i1 work where you do exams 2t the reguest of {2
aSUARCE companies, lawyers or others?

31 Az No,

41 Q: I'm sorry. Your direct testimony was that
rou (57 give approximately five a week, is that
Drrect?

s Az Yeah. We don't keep a slot. Somebody calls,
ve [7) give them an available appointment,

41 Qi I'msorry. Ididn't meanto misinterprerwhat
91 you said. On average that amounts to about five
1y a week?

11y A: Reughly,

121 Q: Cun you tefl me how nuny weeks 1 year
«ouare {13 open for exanunadons, approx-
suteely?

g A Oh, Pd say €0, somerhing like this.

Lawyer's Notes

! s Gr Okay, You have been doing this kind of
| work, L6 doing exams at the request of hwyers
and 7| insurance companies for the last wen
yeurs, 15 1) thar correct?

(w1 A Approximutety, yes.

iy Qi Now, you have on gocasion testified for
patients 2t themselves who have been involved
in accidents?

122y Ax [ have.

(231 Q: But that's 2 much smaller percentage ofthe
(24) cases in which voutestify asopposed to doing
{ (251 it where you are asked by an insumnce
company

Paga 66
1 or a lawver defending such cases. is chat true?
12y Az Correct.
31 Q: That number has stayed about the since
1989, 147 hasa't ir?
151 A: Roughly, yes.
61 Q: In 1989 itwas afactand you so testified, that
r71 only abour ten percent of the ume did you i8)
testify for a personal injury victim in such 2 9
case, isn’t thart rue, sir?
q10f A: Yeah, That's an estimate. 1 don’t keep such
11} fgures. It's hard to give a aumber o 12
sornerhing that vou never keep wack of very (13}
accurately. But it’s a small percentage, {14 Somoe-
where around there.
115 @: Okay. Now, if we could rurn 1o the heartof
(161 this case now that we have reviewed the role
ni71 that you played here. If I can summarize what
(181 you have told us.
119) In your opinion, you are not disputing that (20
Vicki was hurt in the accidenr?
1211 A: Correct.
(221 Q: Youare notdispuring thatshe was required
10 (23] be taken by ambulance to the hospiml?
1241 A Not ag all.
(251 @: You are not disputing the fact thar she had
jie

; Page §7
(1] ger treavment in the hospital?
121 A: No, that's the rghrthing o do. I would have

;31 done the same thing myself,
4] Q: Including the kind of weavment that she got

(51 involving intramuscudar injections for pain as
163 well as nausea?

i1 A Correct

i) Q1 Being prescribed pain killing narcotics, 199
Vicodin, upon release?

oy A: [ don't know that T would caill Vicodina i
nareotic, But anyway, thag's good.I would 12 have
done thar, That's the right way o do it 13 No
probiem,

(4] @ Andd instructed to ice the injured greas four
{51 times 4 day, appropriate’

6] Ac Good treatment.

(17 Q: And then to follow up with her family
physician i if her probiems do not correct
thenselves?

1t A Good treaoment,
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Lo Q: Approprizte for her o follow with her
family 121 doctor, Dr. Parks, cight days later when
her 1221 symptoms had not resolved?

231 A: Proper meuasures, yes.

1241 @: Appropriate when she was havingongoing
symproms (251 to lave 1 CAT scan ordered o see
how things

Page 63

i1} were working in her neck?

(23 A: & CAT scanis nota regular way of looking at
i3] the neck.Some people like them, but it's nOT (4]
the optimal modality.

151 Q: You are not disputing thzt thar reatment
was (6 necessary if ordered, are you?

71 A: No, not ar all.

s @ You are not disputing the fact that she
required jo physical therapy for this accident
which she had o at Parma Hospital in the &ll of
1993237

i Al No.

121 Q: And you are not dispuring when she had
problems (13) in therapy such as a shaking arm,
such as (14 numbness, such as nausea during the
therapy, (151 that it wasappropriate for hero stop
therapy 16 and go see a neurologist, is that
correct?

(171 A Yes.

gy Q: And it was appropriate then for Dr Jug
wion to 1191 follow this woman forthe tme he did
from 20) November of 1992 abour 2 month after
the 1311 accident for about 2 year uniil December
of 1221 19937

(231 A: Correct.

r241 Q: You are not dispuring that, are you, sir?

251 A I'm nost,

Page 63
1 0 Oleay. Your dispute 15 in effect with the (21
rrearment that foliowed that, thar is when she (31
saw Dr.Mars, and then when she saw Dr. Kriegler
1] at the pain management center!
i1 A:Veah. T don't dispute seeking or the re-
ndering ) of treatment, certaindy not here. I just
(71 question it rad aaything to do with the (8]
accident.
1 Gz All right. Now, when you draft 2 report, 1 (10]
assume vou try to be careful in describing what
[11] YOUr Opinions are, you try 1o e precise il your
no language?
nip A do.
n4t Q: And I assume that in medicine there are a
lot of ts) gray areas, is thart fair?
116t Ar Yes.
117y Q: And there are some areas which are more
certain pi8 and there are some that are less
certain?
oy Ar Correct.
201 Q: And in this particular case, it was only your
j21) suspicion that this woman's treaument with
(721 Dr.Mars and De, Kriegler wag unrelated to the
(o acctdent?
() Az Ic's my betief.

(15) Q: Well,in your report, sir, did you notuse the

Lawysr's Notes

: FPage 7O
i 11 term thit vou suspected thar her symptoms
"had 1 all resolved by 19937

Sz MROLINTON: We'll o off the 1) record.

151 Az That's the words [ used, yes.

i Q: All righo. Now, you are not saying for cerain
¢ 7y that thar treacmens was unrelated, are you?

m AL don't believe that the later rearment wis
i reiated.

{0 Q: Okay. But you will agree thar doctors can
have 111 differences of opinions on medical
matters, (12} would you not, sir?

(13 A: I would.

n4; Q: And when you do these sorts of exams
P when (15) someone like State Farm hires you, is it
your [(16] pracrice, sir, to ask for and to recerve all
1171 relevant medical records that relate or (18
potentaly relate 1o the accident in guestion?
19y A It s,

200 Q: And when Vicki Beal came 1o see you in
February (211 of this year, you knew, because she
told vou, (221 that sie had had ongoing weatmen:
a1 Mrt. (231 Sinzi's pain mandagement center, isn':
thar [24) right?

1251 A: She did.

Fage 71

) @:And you know Dr. Kriegler who runs that
center, (21 do you aot, sir?

(3 A: Ido.

141 Q: She in facr is 2z specialist in pain man-
agement?

151 Ar She is,

i1 Q: And you do oot have that subspeciaity?

71 A: I do not.

i8] O You referred patienis 1o her on a regular
hasis o] when she was at University Hospital
running its (20] pain management cenrer?

111 A: Yeah, And even after she moved 1o Sinail.
ri2) @: In fact, you have told us that you have sent
13 dozens of patients over to her because you
rhink 114 she's one of the leading doctors in this
area of (15] pain management?

{161 A: T do.

(i Q: And it's pot uncommon when 1 patient
comes o a8 you and has an ongoing, what you
would calla (191 chronic problem thatyou ¢arn not
cure, that you 201 find no neurological basis for,
that you have [z1) tied to weat with physical
therapy and tried (221 to treat with medicing, to
then refer that (23] patient 1o a specialist like Dr
Kriegler to do (24 pain management for that
patient?

(25 A: Correct.

Paga 72
(13 You prepared a report in this case on
February (21 20th of 1995, didn't youw?
31 AT did.
11 Q: And it wasincthat reportthat you concluded

(st that the treatment provided Dy De Mars and (61
Dr. Kriegler was not related o this accident?

71 Az Yes.
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pu @: And you have not yet even iooked at o Dr.
fortegler's records fromthe pain MUmIgement (1)
center, had you, sic?

it A Correct.

(128 G Did you ask Mr. Jeppe after you wrote the
report 13 o provide you with those records?
141 A No.

(15 Q: Did he atany time in February or March or
viay ne orJune ofJuly orAugus: provide with you
rhose (17) records?

st Az No.

101 Q: In facr, sir, the first time you even looked ag
iz01 those records would have been Friday, as in
this (21 past Friday, September ZO0th, when Mr.
leppe (22 showed them to you and you looked at
them far (237 abour five to ten minutes?

14 A Correct.

+5 Q: And did youretain a copy of those records

I

Page 73
1] your file for vour further study and review?
2 Al did.
3 Qi T'm sorry?
41 ArYes.
5] G Could you please show us where those
ecords (6] are?
-} MR. LINTON: We'll go off the 18] record.
9 VIDEQTAPE OPERATOR: We're off the (10 re-
ord.
121 (OFf the record.)
141 VIDEOTAPE OPERATOR: Stand by. 1151 We're
s the record. :
141 Q@ Doctor, could vou tell us how many pages
+£ 117 records you have from Dr Kriegler and the
ja1 Mr. Sinai pain management center?
o) A St
301 8 You den't have in vour file the rermmning
'3 121 pages from those records?
a1 A: In my file, no.
) O Now, doctor, in your report you said, did
g f24] not, sir, that you suspected that other
acrors(2s) supervenedafier 1993 which required
Tickito
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.+ then get the wreapment she needed with Dr
Aars oy and Dr, Kriegler?
o AL Yes.
7 G Now, can you tell us with a reasonable

iepree of (st medical cerminty what other factor

nrervened (6] to cause her ongoing problems?

i Az Lean't tell vou which of 1 number of them it

1 mught be.

3 Q: Can you tell us which specific event re-
7

[uired (1o her to get the ongoing treatmenty

it A No.

i21 Q: Do you havedny evidence, sig, that she had
ny (i other injuries since Ocrober 8th of 19927
iy A NO,

5 QDo you have any evidence that she was
nvalved ot inany otheraceidents since Cetober

Lawyer's Notes

8t of (17 19927

Liny A No.

1of G Aside from the Bell’s palsy which Dr

Kriepler rzoi told us about and her colitds, do you

have any (21 evidence that she had any cther

medical 227 conditions or disease processes at

work?

i1 A No.

(24 Q: Now, you told us - I'm sorry. [ was

distracted 1251 fora minute. Excuse me, Dr. Mann.
Page 78

11 When she saw Dr. Mars, Vicki complained of 2]

neck pain, didn't she?

31 Ar Yes.

4 Q: And she also relared that o the accident, (51

didn't she?

6] A Yes.

71 Q: She had complained of neck pain throug-

hout the 8) earlier medical treatment that she had

after the ) accident, didn’t she?

1o Ar Yes.

11y Q: Andshe also complained when she sawDr.

Mars 1121 about pain radiating in the shoulders (13)

particuiarly on the left, did she not?

(141 A: I believe she did, ves.

115t @: And she also complained of frequent

headaches?

116} A: T can look it up and tell you for sure,

(171 Yes.

p8 @Qr And she had made those compiains

throughout the {19 earlier medical treamment

records that you (20] reviewed since the accident,

did she not?

21y Az Yes.

221 Q: Now, when Vicki got trearment and made

her (zv) complaines after the accident, did she not

(z4) register right away a compiaint to the left 125

shoulder?

Page 76
(1] A: Back in Ocrober?
(21 Q: Yes. From the accident on October 8th of
19972, ;31 wasn't one of her complaints pain to the
left (41 shounider?

1151 Ar ] believe it was,

161 &2 Thar included pain around the shoulder
blade 77 area, did it not?

w1 A Twould have to lookai the specific noteand
191 the specific doctor's records, but it wouldn't
(o) surprise me at all if i«'s in there.

1y G Lee's ealle about, if we can, about what sz
called the trapeziug muscle, can we, doctor?

(131 Az Sure,

(14 Q: Is that a targe trapgular or acrually s
trapezoidal muscie that makes up 2 good porton
et of the neck and upper back?

(171 A Well, it covers a huge amount of space, but
it's 18] a thin muscle. And it does run from the
neck tooithe wingorthe scapularand down the
middie of 1200 the chest, spine.

1 Q:And i one complains of pain on the
shoulder 221 blade, that would be in the tmpezius

sage 73 - Page 76 (18)
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arew, 2y would i net?

1241 A: Yeah,siong with four or five other muscies.

1251 Q0 Al right. And if one Wooks o below the
Page 77

(1 shoulder Biade, we ik, on the back we can feel

12 ir, hecause iU's thar wing thar sticks out, 37 186t

i?

(4} Ar Right.

15) Q: If we trace it along the froat, that would be

i around the nipple line?

7t A If we trace around the nipple line, yeah.

st Q: So if we go 1o the berom of the shoulder

blade 19y around o the nipple line, that’s what you

rold (101 Mr. Jeppe earfier that was the T-57

1 A: Roughly, yes.

21 @ And vou don’t have again with youthe (234

occupational therapist notes from the pain {14

management center, is that right?

1151 Ar Not in my file, no.

16 Q: Okay. So if there was a complaint about

pain in {17] the shoulder blade radiating up to the

neck, (18 that would be consistent with the

complaints 19) that she had ecarlier from this

accident, would 207 it not, sir?

a1y A: Oh, absolurely. She told me the very thing

when 221 she was here in February.

73} Q: Let’s finally, doctor, talk aboutthat, You saw

(za] this patient 4 single dme, didn't you?

251 A Yes.

Page 78
(1} @: That would have been on February 19th of
1996, (21 this vear?
i1 A Correct,
41 Q: Thar would have been abour three-and-a-
half 15 yeass afier the accident?
%1 A Right.
m G Az that poing in tme Vicki was sdll
complaining to youabout problems, was she not?

97 A She was.

10y Q: She made a complaint about left shoulder
pain?

i1 A: She did,

i1z Qi Neck pain?

(131 A: She did.

1141 Q: Headache?

115] A Yes.

16 & And nausea?

(A Yes,

(181 Q: And you found Vickito be cooperative and
(1ot helpful, didn't you?

2o A T did.

i211 G You found her to be honest?

20 Ar [ did.

1231 Q: She told you she was sull tking [24]
antiinflamnutory medication to deul with these
125t ongoing problems, did she not?

Page 79

ey A T think so, Let me fook it up.

Lawyer's Notes

127 Yeah. Anoprox and Tolecrtin., Those are (3
antiinflammuatory medications.,

1 Q: Those are custormrly prescribed to dezld
with |51 problems and injury to the muscle and
soft 6] tissue?

71 A Well, they ure primariiy to deal wath s
inflammation in joints whatever it comes from.
1 Q: OQkay. And it cap 2150 be used o reat
inflamrmanon in the surrounding soft tissue and
111 muscle?

0z Az I don’t think there is such a thing as an (13
anoinflammarory specifically for muscle. And (1
then someumes it's hard to separate them, but 15
vou are really basically talking about joints (1¢)
with rthose rwo agents.

(17 Q: We do know that she had been prescribed
Anaprox (18] originally by Dr. Mars when she was
treating for (19 her accidenr back in 1992 and
1993, isra’t thar 201 right?

121 A: Yeah, it could be. Yeah, I would have o
ook (221 to determmine thar, bur it makes sense.
(23] @: All right. She was still taking tharwhen she
124 came to see you this year, three-and-a-half (25
vears after the accidenr?

Pays 80
11: A: She was taking it when she saw me if she
was (2] taking it the whole tdme, 5o he i
31 Q: Did you ask her how frequently she took it?
14 A: No.
151 G Did vouask herinwhar dosagesshe took it?
5] A: No.
7 Q: Did you ask her when she needed it or
when she [8] might not need ir?
o) Ar No.
io) & You do knowthat thatsort of medicine can

| 111 actually cause problems to the stomach and

bowel (121 and intestine area?

3y A: Yeah. It's most known for irritaring the (14
stomach. You mke it sorr of on a2 susiamed (15)
hasis ordinarily, not on an as needed basis. [16]
That's how it can irritaze your stomuach.

(17 Q: You know that Vicki hasa condidon cailed

| 18] coliris?

nol ArYes, I do.

ing) G Thatisaninflammanion of the stomach and
171 intesrine?

o A Colon.

i3 O Colon. Specifically the colen?

4 A Yeahy, that's why it's called colidgs.

%1 O You know that the medicine, the anii-
inflarmmatory

Fags 81
1] medicine, Anaprox, can cause inflammarion
and (21 probiems with someone that has colitis?
i1 A I believe it can, yes.
) @ Tr can acrually fead o or increase rectal (5]
bleeding resulting from colitis if it aggravates (6]
the colitig?
71 A I could, yes,

w1 Q: She in fuct wld you that she was having 191
problems with this medicine thut she was wking

w1008 L o | PR
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101 threc-und-a-half years ler torehis accident?
rp A She did.

12 G Doctor, thank you very much.

1 MR, JEPPE: Doctor 1 have a fow [ty more
TIESLIONS [or vou,

i) REDIRECT-ENAMINATION OF DONALD C.
SANN, VLD

i7t BY MR. JEPPE:

151 @: Now, [ believe you were handed a totl of
what, 1191 14 reports by plaindff's counsel, is that
o) correct?

a1 Ar Yes,

=1 Q: Would vou kindly w2l the jury over what
reriod (23) of time those reperts are dated, from
viren 1o (24] when?

=51 Ar They go back 1o 1989,

Pags 82
11 G: Up through, up uazil 19962
3 A Correct.
5 G Now, are those the only 14 reports that you
ave (4 generated on behalf of independent
nedical 5] exarninarions that vou have been
sked o give Dy 161 amorneys or insumnce
‘ompanies or whatever?
7y A: Oh, no, that's just a smail sample. ‘
3| G Abourhow many reports would yousayyou
vould g generare in the period of one month, sir?
w01 A Well, T would say ten maybe. In a busy
nonth, (11} maybe 20, Thar sounds like 2 lot, bt
=n, (12} something of that range. .
5 Q Now, doctor, when you are given an
ssignment, (14 especially by my office, by me,
rhatare your (19 instructons with respect o the
ase itself?
& A Well, simply to evaluate the pazient as best
m [17) abie using the patent himself or herself
nd a 18] physical examinatonand afl the records
11 (191 have been generated on behalf of that 120
yedividual. I simnply asked 1o evaluate, not 21110
onchide or to write or to speak or 10 (2
shatever.'m given a free hand and free reign 23
s [ expect o be, otherwise, I wouldn't do such
41 evaluadons,
s; Some of my conclusions are deleferious (o
Page 83

i the people sending such patents to me, mMost
e (21 nOL. But some do resuit in my saying chis is
r: 131 injury, the patient should be given whatever
tegal forces and adjudication fre or she is due.
(S0 I'msimply asked to evalvate I it gj comesto
report, [ render such an item. If (7] there is a
«position, 10 educate the jury. 8] There is no
uteome, na result discussed ug (o) aiLl provide my
vahuation without beiag 1o coached or antl-
ipated and we ! live with it

1 Q: Dogror the opinions that you do renderin
Jese (1) Cases, is that your own professional
pinion (331 within a reasonable degree of medi-

Lawyear's Notes

pr A No My goalis o decide asbest [ean what s
Hs) wrong and so say [doan'tfeet obligated o say
1191 anythiag for anvbody. [simply try ro tind out
(20f from the patent as best [ can what 15 wrong
and 21y Ibend overbackwards to petevery lasting
122t symprom that might be there because itisn't
(231 ¢asy onall padents and 1o find somethingif (24
it's there and so inform,

251 @ Now, because of the nature of the business,
most

Page 84

i1y of these cases do involve automobile accide-
nts, (21 do they not?

131 Ar Yes.

(4} Q: And whart type of case generzlly are you
asked o s review forautomobile accident cases?
6] A It's ordinarily somebody who has ended up
witha mneck orback rype problemn. Burthereare
other 8 nerve injuries, head infuries, that kind of
(97 thing.

t10) @: Whiplash type probiems, is that correct?
11 A: Yeah. Thar would be an ordinary kind of a
case.

121 @: Now, docror.Excuse me. 'm Starting 10 goa
1131 lrele bit horse here.

1141 Going back to what plaindff’s counsel (15 calis
the heart of the case.

1168 You have stated hers thar within a un
reasopable degree of medical cerminty that you
(18] believe that Vicki Beal basically had recovered
o fromherinjuriesas ofthetime she stopped (20
seeing Dr. Jugulion, is that correct?

(217 A: Yes.

221 Q: And other than in December, I believe that
would 1231 have been in August of 1993, is that
correct?

(24} A: Correct.

1281 G Would youtellthe juryupon whatyoubase
that

FPage 85

i1} opinton, since she did go back for further (2
reatment to D Mars and Dr, Kriegler lter on?
131 A Well, Dr. Jugulion was seeing ber througi
this. (4 The kind of problems she had in those
eight (5] months with sl the studies he bad done
would i) ordinarily produce a recovery. I mean,
that's 7 what vou would expect.

i8] &: Why is thar?

o1 A: Well, because thereare no disc problems, no
n10; destmiction of neck tssue, 0o slippage, no (11
nerve injury, 50 the prediction even back thenpz)
would, after the studies, would be recovery and
1131 char's just whart happened. She got berter and
(14} By August was ready to be released. Irall made
(rs} quite 2 logical sensible sort of scenario.

(161 @: And then in December or abourt four, 117
fourand-w-half months later she comes back to
) see Dr Jugulion again, is that correct?

1o A Yes.

o u:n.1‘mzy? 0) Q: Now, the symptoms thag she gave to youat
qATts. the (21 time of your examination were left
51 Q: 3o you couch your opinions in any wiy to shoulder, 200 neck pain aod nausea, is that
war f1a) onte side or the other? correct?

WY Fl.Qovindm
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L3l Ar Yes.
1241 Q: And those basically wers che same type of
(25 sympeoms that she had been giving 10

Page 88

1 Dr. Jugulion and to Dr. Marcs?

121 A: Yes.

(31 Q: Why is it your opinion then that these
symperoms 4] are in fact noc refated o the auto
accident of (51 October 8th of 19927

61 A: For symptoms to last on and on and on,
months (7) and years, there must be 2 reason other
than (8 just the symptom. There has to be
something 91 physically wrong. Peopie don't
have pain for ney 12, 24, 48 months in most all
circumsances {111 unless there is some disease,
there is a (121 dislocation, thers is ap arthritic
process (131 setting in place, there is an infection.
There (14 is something that can explain this. S50
none of (15 that being present, I'm not wiiling ta
say that (16) her pain has a physical basis or
anything that 7] we can relate to an injury.

(181 @ Going back to what you had tesdfied to
earlier, (191 that was upon your examinaton. Was
there (20) anything medically that you wereable to
find, ;211 physicalty able ro find, that wouid be abie
t0 122 substantiaze any way the symptoms or the
123 complaints of pain that she described to you
on [24] the date of your examinarion?

251 A No.

Page 87
111 & The neurclogical examinaticn was normal?
{21 A: Yes. .
131 Q: Now, what about the grip strengrh, thatwas
141 normal also? :
1s] Ar It was,
(6 Gz What aboutrhe strength in general, wasthat
M normal?
8t A: Yes, it was.
o1 &i: Did she appearto bave any lmitanons or 0]
restrictions at af ar the time of your (i) €x-
armination?
(12 A: She did not.
(3 O Now, the fict that the records of Dr
Kriegler n4 were not made available o you until
last week, ns) vou did review them, did you not?
nei A I did.
(17] €1 Was there anything in Dr. Kriegler's re-
cords (e) that you reviewed or the reports that
you j19) reviewed that would in ary way affect the
2ol opinion that you rendered in yourreport back
on [21) February the 20th of 19967
1221 A: No, If arrything, it makes my apinions even
123 srronger because the pain thar Dr. Kriegler
was (24 reating her for is in another locadon and
does (251 not seem to be related at alt to the
accident,

Fage 88

(i1 Q: Now, what do you mean by another loc
ation?

[ A: Well,it's downin the chest orthe thomeic (31
spine. Ity low down, It's not the neck. IUs ¢ not
the shoulder. No headaches as an issue, So sy this

Lawyer's Nofes

seems ro be stll another set of complaints {of ur
complune that has surfaced since the injury 43
and as such see unrelated o i

| a1 G The cumphunes that she apparently gave 1o
i D Kriegler for which Dr. Kriegler is reating

iy her for, were they consistent with the o
complaing that she gave o you va the date of 1)
yOUr examinarion?

1131 A: If, by some stretch, she didn't pointto a low
14 aren, she did notidenrify chac It could have 119
been. | got the imprassion tha: things were (1g)
much higher. upper shouider and neck,

17 & Now, you were unable to place an in-
tervening (18] event, is that correct?

19y Ar Well, most things don'’t come from events,

| they 201 just sort of happen, whether it's, you

know, 121] virus, biclogic change, whatever. So we
don'r (z2) 1o have find 2 cause for joints and discs
and so 23] forth to go bad. In fact. often we don't.
That 24t lcan'tfind such athing doesn'tmean itis
not[2s)there.lt probably means it's like mostsuch

Fage 89
i maladies, there s going to be an event.
21 Q: All right. Thank vou, docror.
(31 MR. JEPPE:I have nothing 4] further.
1) RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF DONALD C,
MANN, M.D,
71 BY MR. LINTON:
8} Q: Doctor, you told us that you do perhaps ten
1o (s 20 reports on average 4 month?
(o1 A: I'd say evaluations. I don’t know that they
11y actually end up as reports.
iz Q: So you errored when you told us earlier it
was (13 ten o 207
41 A; Ten to 20 evaluations. Some are reports.
Some (15) are forthe Industrial Commission which

" end up (16) on smandard forms.

1171 G Would it be fair to say that there would be
in 18 the neighborhood of at least ten a mornth in
the 191 way of writen reports?

;201 Ar That’sa rough estimare. Iwould notwant 1o
be 2y held to ie.] don'tkeep such records. I mean,
(221 [ have an active adult newrology pracnice. This
(23115 2 smaller parrofit. You cantalke thatas (djan
esrimare if you have 10 have a figure.

{261 Q: All right. Doctor, we've shown you 14
TEpOTLS,

Page 50
1) but Lin fact had subpoenaed from youall other
{21 reports that you had prepared for such )
examinarions and the court so ordered o be 14
produced ail such reports relating to any work (i
done for Swate Farm or AwWyers requesting (6]
ewaminations for Stace Farm, isn't thae right?
171 A: Thar's my understanding, yes.
w1 Q: And you have not searched your files or
sroduced (9] for us any additional repors so that
the jury o) itself could look at them and decide
how many of 11y which you conclude, yes, the
patient did have h2 these complaings or which
you concluded 1) otherwise, isn't that true?

[1s A Welt, there ace two parts to this,
[seWe don'nfile by State Farm. So Tdon't s know

Mchier & Ilagestrom
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when somebody comes in if they are Stte 1)
EIRMm Or -

s Q: Docror, in all fairness -

(AL - or whitever,

2 MRUJEPPE: Let him unswer the (21 question,
1221 Q: The question simply was, mayvbe | made it
31 unclear, doctor, but did you produce any such
4) TEDOITS?

) A Well, I'm wying t© answer the Question.
There

Page 91

11 is no way to tap this information. You might as
2y well ask peopie how many upside down spare
ires (3] are there our in the parking lor. We doa't
ceep i those kinds of records. I don't ask people
what 5] their insurance company is..And [ doa't
ven 6 know what insurance Company pays,
what the (71 source is.50 there is no way to find in
riy (8} files State Farm.
o Now, 1o comply with yourrequest,[ did 110y look
or cases that had been done for Mevers, nn
iengremann, but even then, I don't know that 112
itate Farm remined them. And, furthermore, {33
hose cases involve patient confidentalityand (14
don't release thart kind of informarion without
151 the patent’s consent. S0 your request is 16
ruge. It has ethical implications to those (17
yatients who may not wint you seeing their 18
:oofidential medical information Or & court. 19
wd it's upfindable.

wi Q: Doctor, firse of all, so I'm clear when
amenne 211 who has filed a personzlinjury claim
e Vicki 2z Beal is sent t¢ you, you are not her
[©CIOT, are (23} your :
4) At T am not.

<1 Q: You don't have 3 patient/docror relaton-
3] Ip

rage 52
1 with that patient, do you?
1 Ar Correct.
i @; Therefors, there is no confidential privilege
i berween youand that person sent to youforan
insumanee exam, is thers?
: A: There may be in the eves of the patient, 7
arricularly when they are honest and frank and
i fadr as was Vicki Beal,
i (: Docror, legally there is no privilege bet
reent (10 vou and someens who IS not your
anient, isn't (11 that correct?
21 MR, JEPPE: Objection.
3 A | regard informadon given 1O me in this
jomin (4] confidence w sequire the pratecdon
fforded 1131 such information exchanged. So if
iere 15 no (16 problem, the patient is glad to
-lease it you 17 wantthose kinds of releasesand
it kind of (s informadion, I will be glad to
rovide i But ny I'm not going o give out
ormuation about (20 patients thit was provided
yme in confldence (24 10 3 Sranger.
2t Q: Doctor, just so 'm clear, have you pro-
ueed 123y siagle other report that the jury can
)ik 1o o 24y see what your findings were aslde
ot the ones s thar we revicwed eartier today?

Lawyer’s Notes

J Faga 33
et A have et

e 1 Qo and - thunk you.

L1y MR.JEPPE: Nothing further,

!4 VIDEQTAPE OPERATOR: Doctor, you (s have
pioright to review the videotape or you 6 can
fwaive that right.

T THE WITNESS: [ wave.

sy VIDEOTARPE ORERATOR: Do attorneys 5 for
both sides walve reviewing the filing 1o of the
video mape?

11:1 MR, JEPPE: Sure,

(121 MA. LINTON: Sure.

f113) VIDEQTAPE OPERATOR: Okay. We'te {14 off
the record.

[ 151 (Signature waived.)

|
|
!
|
|
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CERTIFICATE
The State of Ghio, ) S5
County of Cuyanoga.}

|, Barpara J. Watowicz, a Notary Public

i within and for the State of Chio, authonzed to
agminister oaths and 1o laxe and certify
depositions, do nereby cerity that the
above-named DONALD C, MANN, ML, Was by me,
petore the giving of his desosition, first duly
Sworn 1D lestiy the ruth, the whole truth, and
nothing but the truth; that the deposition as
above-set forth was reduced (o wiiting by o by
means of stenctypy, and was iater transcribed
into typewriting under my direction; that this

i 13 a true recorg of the testimony given by the

witneas, and tha reading and signing of the
dapositlon was expressly waived by the withesa
and by stiputation of counsel; that said
deposition was taken at the aforamentioned time,
aale and piace, pursuant to notles or

stipuiation of counsel; and that | am ot a
retativa or employes or ancrmey of any of ths
parties, or 4 telative or employes of such
attomey, or financially irtterestad in this

‘ action.

I WITNESS WHERECF, ¢ have harsunte ast my
harkd and seal of offica, a1 Cleveiand, Chio,
this gayel e A
19
Harpara ], Walowicz
Notary Public, State of Chio
1750 Midland Building, Clevelang, Qe 4115
My commilssion sxpiras March 20, 1887
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y | University Suburban

Health Center
1611 South Green Road
Cleveland, Ohio 44121

Donald C. Mann, M.D.
Practice Limited to Neuvrology -
(216} 381-2673

September 10, 2004

Michael Regnier, Esq.
Fastman and Smith

P.O. Box 10032

Toledo, Ohio 43699-0032

Re: Kimberly Richley
File No: N044/168257

Dear Mr. Regnier:
I conducted a neurologic examination September 9, 2004 and reviewed the following records.

1) Darren E. Reichenbach, D.C., December 3, 2002 and office records.

2) Precision Orthopedics including Amardeep Chauhan, D.O. and Robert Nishime, M.D.
3) MetroHealth Emergency, October 22, 2002.

4) MetroHealth admission, October 31 to November 2, 2002.

5) Matt Likavec, M.D., January HY/ 2004 and office visits.

6} MetroHealth Emergency, December 2, 2002.

7) Charles DuVall, D.C., April 16, 2004.

8) Parma Community Hospital emergency visits 1999 through 2004,

9) Deposition of Kimberly Richley, March 16, 2004.

10) Deposition of Darren Reichenbach, March 16, 2004,

Mis. Richley, 41, is troubled with burning, tightness, and paim in the neck, radiating down the
right arm to the fingers, and headaches originating in the neck. Muscle tension is present in the
left biceps. Driving mote than an hour, swimming, motorcycling more than fifteen minutes, or
gardening all aggravate symptoms. She is also less able to walk and care for household dogs.

These complaints date to a manipulation October 21, 2002, which brought on a popping
sensation and then intense neck and headache taking her to MetroHealth emergency the next day.
Thereupon a cervical facet fracture was diagnosed along with strong recommendation for
corrective surgery, The patient went to see Dr. Chauhan on the 29" | then with surgery October
31" posterior cervical expiration with laminotomy, removal of a facet, and interspinous wiring
of C6 to 7 with iliac bone graft for a C6-7 fracture subluxation.
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Surgery relieved unrelenting right arm pain and neck pain; the patient has had still more
improvement over time, but still experiences limitation.

Treatment fell back to Dr. Chauhan who had been managing since 2001 for back pain, which in
turn started in 1999, aggravated by a fall at work on August, 2002.

She uses a Durgesic patch, Percocet three per day, and Soma from Dr. Chauhan,

Mrs. Richley had undergone chiropractic treatment in the late 1990°s for back pain and was
seeing Dr. Reichenbach from the fall at work August 21, 2002.

She has worked in food service off and on in recent years, but has been unable to return to the
workforce.

Dr. Sawhny also investigated patient’s back and leg pain; the diagnosis of multiple sclerosis
appears and was iivestigated.

The patient treats for a seizure disorder many years consisting of intestinal systems and lapse of
consciousness she labels “petit mal”, the last in July 2004. Seizures occurred every one to two
months in 2002 and were quiet for six to eight months at a time in prior years. This diagnosis
and its manifestations apparently does not interfere with driving or motorcycling.

She sustained a jaw fracture in a fall in the 1990°s requiring conservative treatment and has
undergone carpal tunnel surgery. She spent three weeks in the Cleveland Clinic this year for
sepses and renal failure.

Examination:

There is a longitudinal surgical incision extending throughout the cervical spine
into the upper thoracic. Paraspinous muscles show mild tightness.

Neck range of motion is limited: lateral rotation moderately extension and flexion
mildly.

Postural movements are normal bending, twisting, and turning.

Grip strength is normal. Biceps and shoulder strength is normal bilaterally. Heel
and toe walking are normal.

Pin, touch, and vibratory sense are preserved in the fingers and lower extremities,
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Reflexes: biceps +2, right triceps +1, left +2. Brachioradialis +2, bilaterally.
Knee jerks +2-3, ankle jerks +2-3. Plantar response is flexor.

Impression:

Mrs. Richley sustained a cervical facet fracture and secondary dislocation of the 6th on 7
vertebra requiring a fusion for excessive motion. This appears to me to have been caused by the
manipulation of October 21, 2002,

Surgery corrected the situation leaving the patient with reduced neck motion. Need of narcotics,
and chronic pain management continues, having shifted from the lumber region or added fo it.
Some part of her pain syndrome today is due the fracture. However, a great deal of the radicular
complaint and neck pain occasioned by the dislocation have been mechanically repaired and
should have returned the patient to a state approximating that prior to facet fracture,

Variable types of work are compatible with this clinical picture.

Upon receipt of additional records I might need to modify the opinions rendered here.

DCM/pf



